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Shalonda Hopkins; Mark Long; Adam Teitzman; Hong Wang; Shawna Senko; Crystal 
Card 
RE: Docket No. 130183 - Embarq Florida/Verizon Wireless 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Thank you for bringing that to our attention, Jeff. I have corrected the docket title and the description 
for DN 03717-13. 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 9:44AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Shalonda Hopkins; Mark Long; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Docket No. 130183- Embarq Florida/Verizon Wireless 

Dorothy, please change the docket title for this agreement to " Request for approval of amendment to CMRS 
interconnection agreement with .. . " instead of amendment to interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation . 

Jeff Bates 
Research Associate 
Office of Telecommunications 
v- (850) 413-6538 
F- (850)413-6539 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding 
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EOOAR 

ART GRAHAM 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

JULIE I. BROWN 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

Juhlir~cr&irc illnmmizzinn 

Ms. Sandra A. Khazraee 
315 South Calhoun Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 130183-TP 

Dear Ms. Khazraee: 

July 8, 2013 

\DMINISTRATIVF 

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for approval of amendment to interconnection, 
unbundling, resale and collocation agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink flk/a 
Sprint-Florida, Inc. and Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless flk/a PrimeCo Personal 
Communications, LLP., which was filed in this office on July 1, 2013, and assigned the above­
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 
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